Appendix 7: Quality Questions
	
QUESTIONS BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ANSWER 

The responses to the questions in this Appendix along with the prices submitted in the pricing schedule will be used to evaluate the responses received under the criteria and weighting system. Please refer to the Award Criteria detailed in Appendix 6: Award Criteria and familiarise yourself with this before completing this Appendix. 

	Criteria –  Quality

	1. What is the relevant experience of the person/people who will be managing the kiosk on a day-to-day basis? (Maximum Score 5, Weighting 10%)


	Your response to this question must be limited to no more than 250 words.


	





































	Criteria –  Quality

	2. What is your proposed menu range? You will be scored on quality, seasonality and health awareness. How will you ensure affordability? Include details of any offers to older people, students etc. It is expected that the kiosk will, at the point of opening, qualify for the Healthier Catering Commitment for London (https://healthiercateringcommitment.co.uk/).
 (Maximum Score 5, Weighting 10%)


	Your response to this question must be limited to no more than 250 words.


	































	Criteria –  Quality

	3. Please set out how your proposal would support local employment and/or improve regeneration of the local community?
 (Maximum Score 5, Weighting 10%)


	Your response to this question must be limited to no more than 250 words.


	






















	Criteria –  Quality

	4. How will you ensure sustainability? To include Fair Trade products, recycling, food travel miles, delivery considerations and how the café will be run to assist the Council to achieve its net carbon zero target etc.
 (Maximum Score 5, Weighting 10%)


	Your response to this question must be limited to no more than 250 words.
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